
2VDG 1ST CABINET MEETING REPORT 

 

TO:      District Governor Prakash Gautam, 1st District Governor Radha Kafle, and 
District Secretary Tami Kraus 

 

FROM:   Lion Dr. Pamela Baker, 2VDG 

 

DATE:    July 22, 2023 

 

2VDG Report/Activities 

Past Activities:   

1. MD2 State Convention-Fort Worth.  I met with other 2VDGs across the state and 
we established jacket colors, protocol, and dates/places for meetings next year.   

Coming up: 
July 22: 1st Cabinet meeting, Irving, T 

August 3-5: 1st Council of Governors meeting, Kerrville, TX 

September 21-23: 2023 USA/Canada Lions Leadership Forum Reno, NV 

 

This year:  2023-2024-The 2VDG will support the district goals with information, 
training, and support. Major goals for the year 2023-2024: 
1. Charter at least two new Clubs. 
2. Increase Lion members by at least 50 members. 
3. Increase individual participation to  LCIF  donation by twenty-five percent and Club 
participation by ten percent. 
4. Exceed eighty percent (49 Clubs) of Club reporting in Lions Portal. 
5. Serve at least 190,000 people.  
6. Ensure ninety percent of the  Zone Chairs and  55  percent of the club officers are 
trained. 
 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Lion Pamela Baker, Ph.D. 
2VDG Coordinator 
 


